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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 2:58 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: CLMOMVM000000424 : Survey: TP Claim for SLT9211B against insd FBL9167G / 

DOA: 27/12/2018

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 1:49 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: Survey: TP Claim for SLT9211B against insd FBL9167G / DOA: 27/12/2018 

 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLT 9211B 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 31 December 2018 12:19 PM 

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey: TP Claim for SLT9211B against insd FBL9167G / DOA: 27/12/2018 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS,  

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 31 December 2018 12:16 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Survey: TP Claim for SLT9211B against insd FBL9167G / DOA: 27/12/2018 

 
Hi team 

 

TP survey, our insured has not report. 

 
Thanks 
Kelvyna 

 

From: Hui Yang Motor <hui_yang_motor@hotmail.com>  

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 11:20 AM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] Re: TP Claim for SLT9211B agains insd FBL9167G / DOA: 27/12/2018 

Importance: High 

 
Hi Kelvyna, 

 

Our Choice of surveyor is LKK Auto Consultants. 

 

 

 

Thank you & Regards, 

Bel 

Tel: 64515752 

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
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